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December 4, 2009

Dear Zoning Board Member,

On September 8 11 \ 2009 the Zoning Board of Appeals approved an 84 11 diatl1eter

sign on the Novi fa<;ade of the Bagger Dave's restaurant. This variance was required

because both the east and west building elevations are designed as front elevations and

require signage for the business identity and customer way-finding.

Bagger Dave's has recently revised their menu and business plan to include

breakfast. We are proposing a revision 10 the previous signage design. The revised

signage includes a 75" diameter sign (matching what was previously approved) as well

as a 75" x 14" sign reading "Serving Breakfast". The actual signage area is 38 square feet

and is less than the previously approved 38.4 sq.ft. Our proposed design has a 1110re

complex shape and therefore requires a sill1ple rectangle as our area of calculation. Our

new proposed area is 48 square feet. Please see the attached drawings by Krieger

Associates and sign specifications by .Eb.llliQs Sign and Lighting for all dimensions and

information regarding the requested signage.
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